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Brunswick-Glynn County 
Joint Water & Sewer Commission 

May 17, 2019 
 
 

PROJECT: RFP No. 19-016 – PROVIDE ONE (1) ROLL-OFF TRUCK TO THE 
BRUNSWICK-GLYNN COUNTY JOINT WATER & SEWER COMMISSION  
 
ADDENDUM:     One (1) 
 
DUE DATE:       TUESDAY, JUNE 4, 2019 – 12:00PM NOON 
 
 
 

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES 
OR CLARIFICATIONS: 
 
 
1) QUESTION:  In reference to work lights, do you want 2 on the tarp gantry and 2 on the rear 

bumper? Where on the rear bumper should the lights be located?  
 

ANSWER:  Preference would be for the lights to be on the rear bumper, one on each side 
and on the tarp gantry.  
 

2) QUESTION:  In regards to the Engine Minimum, does the engine absolutely have to be a 13 
liter engine with 455HP? An 11 liter engine with 425HP will do the same job while saving 
money on the engine and giving a better fuel economy.  
 
ANSWER:  Bids will be accepted for any engine comparable to the original 455HP/13Liter 
specification. The bid tab has been updated to reflect this. If you would like to bid for both 
size engines, please fill out 2 separate and complete bid tabs.  
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3) QUESTION:  Is a set-back axle or set-forward axle preferred?  

 
ANSWER:   Staff has no preference on the axle type. On your bid tab, please choose if you 
are submitting for front or rear axle. 
 

4) QUESTION: What specification sheets should be provided with the bid submittal?  
 
ANSWER: Please provide with your final proposal submission a product cut sheet on the 
truck you will provide as well as a product cut sheet for the hoist system.  
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All applicants under this Request for Proposal are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of 
this Addendum in original only. 

 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
ADDENDUM:  ONE (1) 

 
 

Date:        
 
 
The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 
 

 
 

              
(NAME OF PROPOSER) 

 
 
              
Signature      Title 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 


